
Jerome Manarchuck

From: Gary Cavell <gcavell@cavellmertz.com>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 7:37 PM
To: Jerome Manarchuck
Subject: BSTA-20140625A01 - WZHF - Way Broadcasting Licensee, LLC - Facility ID 73306

Good Morning Jerry,

This is to follow up on a prior informal discussion regarding BSTA-20140625A0T for AM Radio Station WZHF - Way
Broadcasting Licensee, LLC. - Facility ID 73306.

In the underlying request for BSTA-20140625A0T, it was proposed to operate WZHF temporarily using a non-directional
radiator at a replacement site due to the imminent loss of the ability to operate WZHF from its presently license site.

The use of one of the host station's (WJFK) original antenna structures, its "West - Tower #2" (FCC ASRN 1292059) was
identified as the tower of choice for the temporary operation.

Unfortunately, site implementation logistics and worker activities now dictate that a different tower be used for the
non-directional STA operation of WZHF. In particular, it is requested that authority be extended to allow the use of the
immediately adjoining WJFK "North Tower #4" (FCC ASRN 1292060) for the purposes discussed in the underlying STA
request.

No material change in location is caused by this change; the alternative tower is identical to the originally proposed
structure in all respects; no change will be created with respect to the previously discussed environmental or RF
exposure considerations.

If additional supporting information is deemed necessary or if you have any questions, please contact me at your
convenience.

I thank you for your assistance in accommodating this request.

Sincerely,

-gary

Garrison C. CaveIl
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